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Mr. Spray,
 
Attached is the blackline FDD including exhibits.
 
We will provide the unaudited financial statements for the most current quarter once available from
the client.
 
Thank you,
 
Jenna
 

Jenna M. Feller | Shumaker
Senior Paralegal 
1000 Jackson Street | Toledo, Ohio  43604-5573
Direct 419.321.1439 |Fax 419.241.6894
jfeller@shumaker.com | bio | LinkedIn

Confidentiality Statement: This electronic message contains information from the law firm of Shumaker, Loop & Kendrick, LLP, and may
be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have
received this electronic message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail or telephone 800.444.6659.

From: Spray, Geoffrey (COMM) [mailto:geoffrey.spray@state.mn.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 12:52 PM
To: Feller, Jenna M.
Subject: RE: SBARRO FRANCHISE (MN NEW # F-9008, OLD # F-7754))
 
Hello,
 
In regards to your first question,  the marked exhibits should be included.
 
In response to your second question, simply provide the unaudited financials for the most current
quarter.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 

Geoff Spray
Commerce Analyst II – Securities

This document was downloaded from franchisepanda.com. All the information we publish, including this document is for general informational purposes only. FranchisePanda.com does not make any warranties about the completeness, reliability, and
accuracy of any information. Use of the information found on this website (FranchisePanda.com), is strictly at your own risk. We will not be liable for any losses and/or damages in connection with the use of our website or this document.

https://franchisepanda.com


651-539-1596
mn.gov/commerce
Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7th Place East, Suite 280 | Saint Paul, MN 55101

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named
above.  Information in this e-mail or any attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected
from disclosure by state or federal law.  Any unauthorized use, dissemination, or copying of this
message is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please refrain from reading this e-mail
or any attachments and notify the sender immediately.  Please destroy all copies of this
communication.
 

From: Feller, Jenna M. <jfeller@shumaker.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 10:35 AM
To: Spray, Geoffrey (COMM) <geoffrey.spray@state.mn.us>
Subject: FW: SBARRO FRANCHISE (MN NEW # F-9008, OLD # F-7754))
 
Mr. Spray,
 
In regards to Sbarro Franchise Co., LLC (MN New # F-9008, Old # F-7754), can you please confirm:
 

1)      Should the marked version FDD include marked exhibits from 2018?
2)      As of what date does the requirement for the 90 day update balance sheet and income

statement begin?
 
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

From: Santaniello, Jack 
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 10:19 AM
To: Feller, Jenna M.
Cc: Timmerman, Benjamin J.

This document was downloaded from franchisepanda.com. All the information we publish, including this document is for general informational purposes only. FranchisePanda.com does not make any warranties about the completeness, reliability, and
accuracy of any information. Use of the information found on this website (FranchisePanda.com), is strictly at your own risk. We will not be liable for any losses and/or damages in connection with the use of our website or this document.
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Subject: FW: SBARRO FRANCHISE (MN NEW # F-9008, OLD # F-7754))
 
Jenna – please see the email below from MN.
 
Thanks.
 
Jack
 
 
 

From: Spray, Geoffrey (COMM) [mailto:geoffrey.spray@state.mn.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 9:08 AM
To: Santaniello, Jack
Subject: SBARRO FRANCHISE (MN NEW # F-9008, OLD # F-7754))
 
Dear Joseph Santaniello, Esq.,
 
The franchise renewal application for the above-referenced franchisor has been examined. Please
correct or otherwise address the following deficiencies:
 

1.         Please provide a marked version of the FDD in which shows the changes that had been
made since the last filing.

 
2.         Please refer to Item 21: Please submit a 90-day update balance sheet and income

statement per Minn. Stat. §80C.04 (g). These financial documents do not have to be
audited. Amend Item 21 to disclose the financial update.

 
Please note: In responding to the above deficiencies, submit only the marked pages. Do not send the
entire clean copy. If additional changes have been requested from other states please include only
the pages showing those corrections also.
 
Please email us the revised document(s). Please note: The Commissioner may withdraw an
application in which no activity has occurred for 120 days (Minnesota Statute § 80C.05, Subd. 4). If
an Order of Withdrawal is issued, the franchisor must reapply with a new application.
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.
 
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
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This is a document preview downloaded from FranchisePanda.com. The full document is available for 
free by visiting: https://franchisepanda.com/franchises/sbarro


